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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: January 09, 2023
Telephone: (91 6) 776-0613

Deana Carrillo, Director
Renewable Energy Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Change Name of Docket No. 22-RENEW-01 from Demand Side Grid Support Program
to Reliability Reserve Incentive Programs

Please rename docket #22-RENEW-01 from “Demand Side Grid Support Program” to
“Reliability Reserve Incentive Programs”, effective immediately. This docket will
encompass the development of the new Distributed Electricity Backup Assets (DEBA)
program and the continued development of the Demand Side Grid Support (DSGS)
Program, both of which Assembly Bill 205 (Ting, Chapter 61, Statutes of 2022)
created as part of the Strategic Reliability Reserve.

The renamed docket needs to reflect the following: #22-RENEW-01 Reliability
Reserve Incentive Programs.

Please use the following internal distribution list for this docket.

Chair David Hochschild Ashley Emery
Vice Chair Siva Gunda Hudson Spivey
Ben Finkelor Payam Narvand
Erik Lyon Guadalupe Corona
Liz Gill Michael Sidhu
David Eme Shawn Pittard
Public Advisor Elizabeth Huber
Media

Aleecia Gutierrez

Deana Carrillo webwork@energy.ca.gov

Armand Angulo

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been renamed, notifying them
of the new name and docket number. Please include the Distributed Electricity Backup
Assets, Demand Side Grid Support, Efficiency Topics, Flexible Demand Appliances
and Load Management and Demand Response, Distributed Generation, and
Electricity Issues topics to announce the renaming of the docket.

Thank you,

Deana Carrillo, Director
Renewable Energy Division



